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From: Erwin, Roseann <RErwin@losmedanos.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Giambattista, Louie <LGiambattista@losmedanos.edu>; Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>; Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>; Duldulao, Abigail <ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Statement of Interest for Serving on TAG 
 

Dear Academic Senate Council,
 

I would like to serve as a Faculty representative to the Technology Advisory Group (TAG). Technology is critical to LMC’s mission in many different ways, such as meeting students’ need for access to technology; distance education; faculty needs to support instruction; and technology decisions that impact our delivery of services. As a Librarian, I work with both online and in-person students to support their technology needs. I also informally provide support to faculty in classrooms, our libraries, and other environments. I want to lend a voice to faculty in shaping our technology goals.
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Thank you,
Roseann Erwin
Librarian
Department: Library

